Mud on City Streets related to home
construction at 662 Briarheath Ave.

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Robert Weitzel, Napoleon City Police Dept.
FROM: Brent N. Damman, Zoning Administrator
SUBJECT: Mud on City streets related to home construction at 662 Briarheath Ave.
DATE: March 21, 2003

BACKGROUND:

On March 18th 2003 @ 1:39 PM, I performed a footer sub grade inspection (@ the subject new
home site. Once the inspection was completed I spoke to the foreman Mr. Nick Wichman asking
him if he is the sole contact person on this project and if he is the person who is in charge of the
project, he stated that he was and that all communications should be to him regarding the new
home construction. I then informed him that in the event the concrete truck distributes mud to the
road surface that he is obligated to remove it from the roadways. He stated that he would make
sure that mud was not left on the roadways he would take care of it. On March 19™ 2003 @
approx. 9:30 AM, I visited the subject site to check the condition of the footers and the roadways,
much to my dismay I discovered that portions of Briarheath Ave and Bales Road had mud
scattered about them. I came back to the office and called Mr. Wichmans cell phone (according
to him, his preferred method of contact) there was no answer and the voice mail did not offer the
message option. I then called his boss Mr. Jim Beaddy to inform him of the mud problem, he was
not in the office and the sec. asked if I would like to leave a message. I started to explain to her
that there was mud all over damn road and that Mr. Wichman promised that he would take care
of it. She stated that I did not need to talk to her that way, so [ hung up. I then called Mr.
Wichmans office phone and left a message for him to remove the mud from the roads
immediately or action would be taken. I did not hear from him. Today March 21, 2003 I check to
see if the mud had been removed and it had not. Again I called Mr. Wichmans cell phone — no
answer. I then called Mr. Beaddy’s number and he was not in again so I left a message again. Mr.
Wichman then called back about a % hour later. I explained to him that it was too late I had
already called P.D. and taken action on the matter.



Nick Wichman
Field Supervisor

SUMMIT-HOMES
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